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Mr. A.7. Dickson,
2% Wyonstzy Street,

LIVERPCOL B

Dear Mr. Dickson,

re: [lertysbires Farnhousa

T emcleoae copy of letter today received from Messrs. Leo Heonedy & Glover
enclosing their full sceount of £23.

I tnink a misunderstanding oust have arisen here, because when your
dapghter brought in some chegues whilst T was off with flu, I assumcd those
wore connocted with 25 Derby #ill Road and prucceded on this basis.

I think I need to see you urgently on this matter.

Tours singerely,
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